

# Central Asian Studies

Catalog of Microform

(Research Collections, Serials, and Dissertations)

http://www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/collections/rc-search.shtml umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 4077 or 734.761.4700 ext. 4077

# Table of Contents

About This Catalog	
The Advantages of Microform	3
Research Collections	4
Afghan Serials	
Annual Reports of the World's Central Banks	5
The Arab Conquests in Central Asia, H.A.R. Gibb*	5
Asian Studies Conference Papers	6
Great Britain Board of Trade/Overseas Department Economic Surveys	6
Gubernskie Vedomosti	7
Historic Armenian Newspapers	8
Human Rights Watch Publications	8
HRAF: Human Relations Area Files	9
Late 19th to Early 20th Century Central Asian Serials	10
Public Record Office: Foreign Office Registers and Indexes of Correspondence	11
International Related Serials	12
UMI Dissertation Publishing	16

# About This Catalog

The Central Asian Studies Catalog of ProQuest microforms contains approximately 10 research collections and over 60 serials. Inside you will find titles related to Art, Government, Religion, Law, Education, Literature and Exploration. This catalog also contains information on obtaining Dissertations on Central Asian Studies.

This catalog would be of particular interest to researchers in the fields of Asian Studies, Cultural Anthropology, Central Asian languages and literature, International Studies, Political Science, Law and Sinology.

One pivotal collection from this catalog is, Late 19th to Early 20th Century Central Asian Serials, showcasing the world's largest collection of Central Asian newspapers. In an ongoing project – one expected to last several years – the most important papers from the Russian Imperial Period are being microfilmed. Coverage for most titles begins and ends in the 1910s, although some titles (Abdulquayum Nasyri's Quazan' Kalendary and Akmolinskiie Oblastnye Vedoimosti, for example) offer coverage beginning as early as 1871.

This preface provides a glimpse into the contents of the Central Asian Studies Catalog of ProQuest microforms. Feel free to browse through our titles, or if you are looking for a particular research collection, please consult the table of contents. If you have any questions regarding any of our titles, please contact your UMI representative at <a href="mailto:umisalesinfo@il.proquest.com">umisalesinfo@il.proquest.com</a>, 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793.

If you would like additional copies of this or any of our ProQuest Microform Catalogs, you may either make photocopies of the catalogs or contact your ProQuest representative to have printed copies mailed directly to you.

# The Advantages of Microform

Despite the continually developing array of digital technologies—and sometimes because of it—information professionals at libraries and universities worldwide still rely on microform. They know it is an archival medium that will meet the needs of researchers for years to come. Microform provides many advantages including:

- New Viewer/Scanners Images can now be easily sent to remote locations using
  microform viewer/scanners, which link to your computer workstations, letting you view
  and print articles or digitize and transmit them electronically (within Fair Use
  guidelines). This approach combines the unparalleled preservation and storage benefits
  of microform with the speed and ease of electronic access.
- Special Collections Microform is the answer if you need hard-to-find or specialty
  resources. Many older newspapers and periodicals are available only in microform, and
  it gives your users access to complete page images from historical titles—often from the
  first issue forward.
- Space Savings Microform lets you store an extensive collection of complete article images in a small amount of space. Microform takes up less than one-tenth the area of bound copies of newspapers and periodicals.
- **Ownership** There is no upkeep or access fees. It uses stable, proven technology you already have, with no need for new workstations or continual software upgrades.
- **Clarity and Accuracy** Microform is the answer if you need cover-to-cover clarity and accuracy. Full-image articles are essential to getting the full story.
- Complete Collection Microform usually is the best solution if you need a complete
  collection fast. Maybe you're seeking accreditation or even rebuilding after a disaster. An
  extensive, customized collection of retrospective and current microform titles will meet
  the needs of your researchers quickly and efficiently.
- Support for Specialized Studies A compact collection in microform will meet specialized research needs and still leave plenty of resources for the rest of your population. Many libraries also use microform as an added point of access for content that is most in demand.
- Durability archived properly, it can last for generations, and there is no degradation of images.
- **ProQuest Quality** ProQuest's microform images are taken directly from the original printed pages, so you always get the clarity of first-generation copies.

ProQuest Microform is the answer because we've been producing it since 1938. We not only exceed industry standards, we set them. Our microform products include thousands of newspapers and periodicals, and hundreds of research collections, many of which are not available from any other source.



# Research Collections

(Organized Alphabetically)



#### **Afghan Serials**

1931 - 1984

Kabul, Afghanistan **64 reels 35mm** 

Kabul, 1931-1984
 Kabul, Afghanistan
 35 reels 35mm

• Islakh, 1936-1971

Kabul, Afghanistan

27 reels 35mm

Ariane, 1946-1983

Kabul, Afghanistan

14 reels 35mm

#### **Annual Reports of the World's Central Banks**

1946 - 1998

Financial, economic and statistical profiles of 128 countries from the comprehensive collection in the Joint Bank/Fund Library, Washington D.C., on microfiche. Central Bank Reports represent a highly important source of financial, economic and statistical information, invaluable both for reference and research. Not only do these profiles throw light on the operations and policies of the Banks themselves, but each one provides a survey of national and international economic developments from the vantage point of a single country. *Washington D.C., USA* 

#### Please inquire for additional information

#### Retrospective Collection, 1946-1983

The retrospective edition, of available Central Bank Reports, deals with a singularly important period of increasing interdependence between the economies of the developed and the developing world. From the statements on the bank's activities, from the surveys and statistics, researchers can chart the effects on individual countries of international developments. Few other sources provide such a readily accessible and comprehensive account of world wide banking operations and financial trends for the post-war years.

Available as a complete collection or by region: Africa, Asia, Australasia, Europe, Middle East, Latin American and the Caribbean, North America Washington D.C., USA

Please inquire for additional information

#### Update Collection, 1984-1998

Updates to the microfiche collection of Central Bank Reports.

Available as a complete collection or by region; Date availability varies by country, please inquire for a title list Washington D.C., USA

Please inquire for additional information

### The Arab Conquests in Central Asia, H.A.R. Gibb\*

1923, P.V. Royal Asiatic Society, J.G. Forlong Fund London, England

1 reel 35mm

5

#### **Asian Studies Conference Papers**

Asia – a continent with a rich past and a vital recent history. For the past several decades, students and scholars worldwide have studied with great interest the growing influence of Asia on the world – economically, politically, and socially. Nearly 7,000 scholars worldwide participate in national and regional conferences focusing on the study of Asian life each year, presenting original research reports and findings on a variety of current and historical topics ranging from economics and political science to history and literature.

To make this research readily available to students and professionals, UMI has compiled conference proceedings on microfiche, including documents from the annual Bengal Studies Conference at Bucknell University. More than 60 papers have been compiled and filmed in this collection. Asian Studies Conference Papers is a valuable resource for students and practicing professionals in a variety of fields, including Asian and world history, economics, political science, sociology, and classic and modern Asian literature. The accompanying printed guide includes bibliographic information.

Asian Studies Conference Papers: A Guide to the Microfiche Collection, free with the collection

23 fiche

## **Great Britain Board of Trade/Overseas Department Economic Surveys**

1921 - 1961

These economic surveys of foreign countries published under the aegis of the Board of Trade have a virtue rare in government publications - they are concise and to the point. Written by the Commercial Secretary in the British Embassy or Consulate in the country in question, each report provides a narrative account of the country's economic, financial and trading situation backed by tables of detailed statistics. The statistical information is of particular interest since much of it came from local government sources and was not necessarily published elsewhere.

 $Please\ inquire\ about\ additional\ subsets$ 

London, England; In English

1,111 fiche

Asia, 1921-1961
 London, England; In English
 144 fiche

#### **Gubernskie Vedomosti**

1838 - 1920

The Gubernskie Vedomosti were pre-revolutionary local governmental newspapers published throughout the Russian Empire largely between 1838 and 1917 (although a few titles were issued through 1920.) The newspapers were also published in Ukraine, Belarus, Poland, Estonia, Latvia, Lithuania, Moldova, countries of the Caucasus and Central Asia. The Vedomosti were first published in 1838 in 42 cities by order of the tsar. By the beginning of the 20<sup>th</sup> century, more than 80 were being published. Sometimes the titles differed depending on whether they were oblastnye or voiskovye. Some were daily, other weekly, with print runs ranging from several hundred to several thousand copies. Each newspaper consisted of two sections: official and non-official. The official part published governors' orders and instructions, information on new taxes, court cases, etc. The non-official section was much larger, featuring a variety of information on current local events, plants and factories, sales and market prices, agriculture, transportation, the activity of specific societies, hospitals, educational institutions, libraries, etc. Educational articles on history, geography and economics were also included. In addition, everything from weather forecasts to advertisements could be found here including, on occasion, reprinted material such as diaries, archival documents, biographies and folklore. Although the non-official sections of these newspapers were originally apolitical, over the years editors began to introduce more and more political material, so that eventually they carried a great deal of information about political events.

- Akmolinskie, 1871-1919; Omsk; **42 reels 35mm**
- Arkhangel'skie, 1859-1879; Arkhangelsk; 18 reels 35mm
- Astrakhanskie, 1856-1875; Astrakhan; 15 reels 35mm
- Bessarabskie, 1854-1917; Kishinev; 46 reels 35mm
- Chernigovskie, 1838-1917; Chernigov; 70 reels 35mm
- Grodnenskie, 1838-1915; Grodno; 50 reels 35mm
- Kamenets-Podol'skie, 1838-1917; Kamenets-Podolsk; see Podol'skie below
- Kazanskie, 1838-1917; Kazan; 81 reels 35mm
- Kielceskie, 1867-1915; Kel'tsy; 11 reels 35mm
- Kievskie, 1838-1917; Kiev; 136 reels 35mm
- Khar'kovskie, 1838-1917; Kharkov; 122 reels 35mm
- Khersonskie, 1838-1917; Kherson; 63 reels 35mm
- Minskie, 1838-1917; Minsk; 122 reels 35mm
- Mogilevskie, 1838-1918; Moghilev; 59 reels 35mm
- Orlovskie, 1838-1918; Orel; 74 reels 35mm

- Plotskie, 1872-1915; Plotsk; 11 reels 35mm
- Podolinskie, 1838-1916; Kamenets-Podol'sk; 55 reels 35mm
- Priamurskie, 1894-1917; Kahbarovsk; 46 reels 35mm
- Samarskie, 1904-1915; Samara; 6 reels 35mm
- Saratovskie, 1841-1884; Saratov; 43 reels 35mm
- Stavropol'skie, 1850-1917; Stavropol; 29 reels 35mm
- Tavricheskie, 1856-1916; Simferopol; 30 reels 35mm
- Varshavskie, 1867-1915; Warsaw; 38 reels 35mm
- *Viatskie*, 1845-1846 & 1864-1865; Viatka (request custom quote for other years); **3 reels 35mm**
- Vladimirskie, 1838-1917; Vladimir; 123 reels 35mm
- Vitebskie, 1838-1864 & 1870-1917; Vitebsk; 83 reels 35mm
- Volynskie, 1838-1917; Zhitomir; 55 reels 35mm

#### The following titles are also available; please call for more information

- Kaliszskie, 1867-1914; Zhitomir
- Kholmskie, 1867-1914; Kholm; Sedletskie until 1913
- Kurskie, 1838-1918; Kursk
- Lomzhinskie, 1867-1915; Lomzha
- Piotrkowskie, 1867-1914; Piotrkow
- Poltavskie, 1838-1917; Poltava
- Radomskie, 1872-1915; Radom
- Suwalkskie, 1867-1914; Suwalki

#### 1,945 reels 35mm

#### Card Catalog of Gubernskie, Oblastnye & Voiskovye Vedomosti from the National Library of Russia, St. Petersburg

There are 87 Vedomosti listed in this card catalog, comprising the biggest such collection in a single library. Most of them are Gubernskie but there are also Oblastnye and Voiskovye. The city and years of publication, as well as information on supplements, are listed for each entry. This card catalog will be very useful in helping scholars and researchers find information on holdings of Vedomosti at the National Library.

87 fiche

#### **Historic Armenian Newspapers**

1858 - 1914

- *Mshak*, 1872-1819, **89 reels 35mm**
- Meghu Hayastani, 1858-1886, **13 reels 35mm**
- *Hyusis*, 1863-1864, **1 reel 35mm**
- Enker, 1906-1914, 1 reel 35mm
- *Arshaloys*, 1905-1906, **1 reel 35mm**
- *Ardzagank'*, 1882-1897, **15 reels 35mm**

Filmed in cooperation with the Nationalities Division of the Russian National Library Armenia

120 reels 35mm

#### **Human Rights Watch Publications**

1980 - Present

Founded in 1978, Human Rights Watch is dedicated to protecting the rights of individuals worldwide. The organization conducts regular, systematic investigations of human rights abuses in approximately 70 countries and produces a wealth of timely publications documenting these crimes. Since it began publishing reports in 1980, Human Rights Watch has produced more than 1,200 publications, covering over 100 countries and ranging from 6-page, country-specific investigations to the comprehensive Human Rights Watch Annual Report and longer reports of 900 pages. All of these publications are now available on microfiche.

The HRW microfiche collection is available on a year-of-publication basis. Annual microfiche updates are issued after the end of each calendar year. Subscriptions are available to insure that libraries' collections stay current. "We see this as an important agreement, both for preservation of our publications and also for ease of access to the older materials, which are often difficult to find." —Patrick Minges, Director of Publications, Human Rights Watch. Human Rights Watch publications contain information not available from any other source, covering many of the most significant issues of our times. They are relied upon by citizens' organizations, policymakers, the press, the academic community and concerned individuals worldwide. Libraries and their patrons will find the microfiche edition of the Human Rights Watch Publications to be an invaluable resource. *Updates added annually* 

2,127 fiche

#### **HRAF: Human Relations Area Files**

Human Relations Area Files, Inc. (HRAF) is an internationally recognized organization in the field of cultural anthropology. Established as a not-for-profit membership consortium of universities, colleges and research institutions, HRAF's mission is to provide information that facilitates the cross-cultural study of human behavior, society and culture. HRAF grew out of work in the 1930s by behavioral scientists at the Yale University Institute of Human Relations who began development of a classification scheme for cultural information by subject. The Human Relations Area Files was incorporated in 1949 with Harvard University, the University of Oklahoma, the University of Pennsylvania, the University of Washington and Yale University as its founding members. These five were joined within the year by the University of Chicago, the University of North Carolina and the University of Southern California. Some 300 colleges, universities, libraries, museums and research institutions in the United States and 25 other countries are now Associate or Sponsoring Members.

HRAF is a financially independent research agency of Yale University in New Haven, Connecticut. Since World War II, the growing concern of students, scholars and the general public around the world to understand ethnic conflict, cultural diversity and global problems has generated a demand for educational and research programs emphasizing the worldwide, comparative study of human behavior and society. The development of cross-cultural and area studies requires an extensive body of readily available organized cultural information. Scattered among myriad journals, dissertations and fieldwork studies and across numerous disciplines, conventional sources of such information are often inaccessible, expensive and difficult to utilize effectively. The HRAF collections are specifically designed to lessen these barriers to cross-cultural research.

Only members of HRAF can acquire access to HRAF collections. Thus individuals or institutions (colleges, universities, public libraries, museums, high schools, etc.) must first become members of the HRAF consortium before they can acquire microfiche. All applicants must be approved by the Board of HRAF. However, virtually all applicants are accepted.

#### Please inquire for additional information

#### Selected Sample File Set

HRAF has created the Selected Sample File Set (also known as the Probability Sample Files), a specially selected group of 60 representative cultures from around the word, to enable global comparative studies when an institution is not able to acquire the complete collection. The materials in these files touch upon virtually all of the areas of social and cultural life of most interest to scholars and students. Each of the cultures in the Sample Set represents a different cultural area.

 Asia - Andamans, Chukchee, Garo, Iban, Ifugao, Khasi, Korea, Santal, Sinhalese, Taiwan Hokkien, Tailand, Toraja (Eastern Toraja), Yakut

#### Central Asia

- Afghanistan General, Kazak, Pashtun, Sinkiang
- Turkestan General and Turkic Peoples

#### 6 culture files on 278 fiche

#### Asia - Outline of World Cultures Subsets:

- Assam (AR) Includes Garo and Khasi, 72 fiche
- Afghanistan (AU) Afghanistan General and Pashtun, 188 fiche
- Former Soviet Central Asia (RL)
- Turkestan General and Turkic Peoples, 23 fiche
- Kazakhstan (RQ) Kazak, 34 fiche
- Siberia General (RR), 13 fiche
- Northern Siberia (RU) Samoyed, 81 fiche
- Yakutia (RV) Yakut, 54 fiche
- Southeast Siberia (RX) Gilyak, **81 fiche**
- Northeast Siberia (RY) Chukchee, Kamchadal and Koryak, 169 fiche

#### Regional Groups – Asia

- Inner Mongolia
- Mongolia
- Outer Mongolia
- Turkestan
- Turkic Peoples

#### 95 culture files on 6,839 fiche

### Late 19th to Early 20th Century Central Asian Serials

1870 - 1932

The Nationalities Division of the Russian National Library maintains the world's largest collection of Central Asian newspapers. In an ongoing project - one expected to last several years - the most important papers from the Russian Imperial Period are being microfilmed. Coverage for most titles begins and ends in the 1910s, although some titles (Abdulquayum Nasyri's Quazan' Kalendary and Akmolinskiie Oblastnye Vedoimosti, for example) offer coverage beginning as early as 1871. Coverage for Shark Iulduzi spans 1931-1991. Together, the titles represent a significant achievement in preserving Imperial Period information. The Central Asian Serials collection offers primary source materials written in Russian and in various languages of the nationalities of Central Asian republics of the Former Soviet Union (Tajik, Uzbek, Turkmen).

- Abdulquayum Nasyri's Quazan' Kalendary. Kazan, 1871-1872. 1 reel
- **Ačiq Söz**. Baku, 1915-1917. 5 reels
- Akmolinskiie Oblastnye Vedomosti. Omsk, 1871-1919. 42 reels
- Al-islah. Kazan. 1907-1909. 2 reels
- Alash. Tashkent, 1917. 1 reel (on 1 reel with Sary Arka)
- Alem-i Nisvan. Bakhchisarai. 1906-1907. 1 reel
- An. Kazan, Dec. 1912-1917. 4 reels
- Aqmulla. Troitsk, Jul. 191-Oct. 1917. 1 reel
- Avyl Khalky. Ufa, Aug.-Sep. 1917. (on 1 reel with Beznen Telek, Duma and Mizav)
- Ay Qap. Troitsk, 1911-1915. 3 reels
- Ayna. Samarkand, 1913-1915. 2 reels
- Azad Bukhara, Bukhara, 1924. 1 reel
- Azad Khaliq. Kazan, 1906. 1 reel
- Azad. Kazan, 1906. 1 reel
- Baianul'khak. Kazan, Apr. 1906-Dec. 1911. 10 reels.
- Bäsiret. Baku, 1914-1917. 1 reel
- Bayan Ul-Hag. Kazan, 1912-1914. 14 reels.
- Bezneng Il. Moscow, 1916-1917. 1 reel
- Beznen Telek. Orenburg, Nov. 1917. (on 1 reel with Avyl Khalky, Duma and Mizav)
- Borhan-i Taraqqi. Astrakhan, 1906-1911. 3 reels
- Cherkeshenka. Vladikavkaz, 1906. (on 1 reel with Ekho Kavkaza, Golos Kavkaza, Gorets, Otkliki Kavkaza and Zhizn' Severnogo Kavkaza)
- Dala Vilayeti. Omsk, 1888-1902. 6 reels
- Din Ve Maqishet. Orenburg. 1909-1917. 9 reels
- Duma. St. Petersburg. April-May 1907. (on 1 reel with Avyl Khalky, Beznen Telek and Mizav)
- Ekho Kavkaza. Vladikavkaz, 1906. (on 1 reel with Cherkeshenka, Golos Kavkaza, Gorets, Otkliki Kavkaza and Zhizn' Severnogo Kavkaza)
- Ekinči. Baku. 1875-1877. 1 reel (on 1 reel with Musavat)
- Golos Kavkaza. Vladikavkaz, 1906. (on 1 reel with Cherkeshenka, Ekho Kavkaza, Gorets, Otkliki Kavkaza and Zhizn' Severnogo Kavkaza)
- Gorets. Vladikavkaz, 1906. (on 1 reel with Cherkeshenka, Ekho Kavkaza, Golos Kavkaza, Otkliki Kavkaza and Zhizn' Severnogo Kavkaza)
- Gūneš. Baku. 1910-1911 (Continuation of Haqiqat).
- Haqiqat. Baku. 1909-1910 (Continued as Gūneš). 2 reels
- Hayat. Baku. 1905-06. 3 reels
- Idel. Astrakhan. 1907-1914. 6 reels
- Il. St. Petersburg; Moscow, 1913-1917. 1 reel

- Iolduz. Kazan. January-June, 1918. (on 1 reel with Ittifak, Tan Mazhmugazi, Terdzheman, and Turan)
- Iqbal. Baku. 1912-1915 (Continued as Yeni Iqbal). 7
- Iqdam. Baku. 1914-1915 (Continued as Yeni Iqdam). 1 reel
- Irshad. Baku. 1906-1908. 4 reels
- Ittifak. Kazan. January-June, 1918. (on 1 reel with Iolduz, Tan Mazhmugazi, Terdzheman, and Turan)
- Izvestiia Vremennogo Tsentral'nogo Biuro
   Rossiiskikh Musul'man. St. Petersburg, 1917. (on 1 reel with Musul'manskaia Gazeta)
- **Kaspii**. Baku. 1881-1917. 108 reels
- Kazbek. Vladikavkaz, 1895-1906. 25 reels
- Khaliq. Astrakhan. 1914-1915. 1 reel
- Khurshid. Tashkent, 1906. (on 1 reel with Tarakki and Todzhar)
- Mäktäb. Baku. 1911-1916. 2 reels
- Māktāb. Kazan. 1913-1914. 1 reel
- Mehnatkašlar Tavuši. Samarkand. 1918-1922. 1 reel
- Millet. Bakhchisarai. 1906. 1 reel
- Mizav. Astrakhan. Dec. 1908-June 1909 (on 1 reel with Avyl Khalky, Beznen Telek and Duma)
- Molla Nasredin. Tiflis. 1906-1931. 5 reels
- Musavat. Baku. 1917 (1 issue only) (on 1 reel with Ekinči)
- Musul'manskaia Gazeta. St. Petersburg. 1912-1914. (on 1 reel with Izvestiia Vremennogo Tsentral'nogo Biuro Rossiiskikh Musul'man)
- Nasha gazeta. Tashkent. 1917-1918. 2 reels
- Nur. St. Petersburg. 1905-1914. 3 reels
- Qazan Mukhbire. Kazan. 1905-1911. 4 reels
- Qazaq. Orenburg. 1913-1917. 2 reels
- Qizil Bayraq. Tashkent. 1920-1922. 1 reel
- Qizil **Ŭzbekiston**. Tashkent. 1925-1932. 30 reels
- Quoyash. Kazan. 1912-1917. 10 reels
- Rahbar-i Dāniš. Samarkand. 1927-1930. 2 reels
- Riza Fakhretdin Asar. Baku. 1900-1905. 1 reel
- Sada. Baku, 1909-1911. 4 reels
- Sada-i Qafqas. Baku. 2 reels
- Sada-i Haq. Baku. 1912-1915. 7 reels
- Sadoi Fergana. Kokand. 1914-1915. 1 reel
- Sary Arka. Semipalatinsk. 1917-1918. 1 reel (on 1 reel with Alash)
- Shark Iulduzi. Tashkent. 1931-1991. 122 reels.
- Shugrat. Tashkent, 1907-1908. 1 reel.

#### Late 19th to Early 20th Century Central Asian Serials cont.

- Shura (a biweekly supplement to Vagīt). Orenburg, 1908-1917. 10 reels
- Süyūm Bike. Kazan. Nov. 1913-Oct.1917. 4 reels
- **Süz**. Moscow. 1915-1916. 1 reel
- Tan Mazhmugazi. Kazan. December 1906; June 1907. (on 1 reel with Iolduz, Ittifak, Terdzheman, and Turan)
- Tang Iulduz. Kazan. 1906. 1 reel (on 1 reel with Tang)
- Tang. Kazan. 1906-1907. 1 reel (on 1 reel with Tang Iulduz)
- Tarakki. Tashkent, 1906. (on 1 reel with Khurshid and Todzhar)
- Tavish. Kazan. 1907. 1 reel
- Terek. Vladikavkaz. 1912, 1914-1917. 3 reels
- Terjūman. Bakhchisarai. 1883-1917. 29 reels
- Terdzheman. Bakhchisarai. 1917. (on 1 reel with Iolduz, Ittifak, Tan Mazhmugazi, and Turan)
- Terskaya Zhizn'. Vladikavkaz. 1914. 2 reels
- Terskoe Ekho. Vladikavkaz. 1914. 1 reel
- Todzhar. Tashkent. 1907-1908. (on 1 reel with Khurshid and Tarakki)
- Turan. Tashkent. September 1917. (on 1 reel with Iolduz, Ittifak, Tan Mazhmugazi, and Terdzheman)
- Turkestanskie vedomosti. Tashkent. 1915-1917. 7 reels

Central Asia

596 reels 35mm

- Turkestanskii kur'er. Tashkent. 1916-1917. 3 reels
- Turkistan Vilayatning Gazeti. Tashkent. 1870-1917 (1885-1909 missing). 9 reels
- Turkistan. Tashkent. 1923-1924 (Continuation of Qizil Bayraq). 4 reels
- Türkmenistan. Ashkhabad. 1920-1932. 16 reels
- Turmish. Ufa. 1913-1918. 8 reels
- **Ulfet**. St. Petersburg. 1905-1907. 1 reel
- Üzbek Adabiëtida Millatčilik Kŭrinišlari (Oisgača Tarix). Tashkent. 1933. 1 reel
- Vagīt. Orenburg, 1908-1917. 19 reels (see also Shura)
- Vatan Hadimi. Karasubazar. Crimea. 1908. 1 reel
- Yalt Yult. Kazan. 1910-1918 (1917 missing). 3 reels.
- Yeni Iqdam. Baku. 1915. Continuation of Iqdam (1914-1915). 1 reel
- Yeni Iqbal. Baku. 1915-1917. Continuation of Iqbal (1913-1915). 6 reels
- Yulduz. Kazan. 1906-1917. 16 reels
- Zhizn' Severnogo Kavkaza. Vladikavkaz, 1906. (on 1 reel with Cherkeshenka, Ekho Kavkaza, Golos Kavkaza, Gorets, and Otkliki Kavkaza)

## Public Record Office: Foreign Office Registers and Indexes of Correspondence

1793 - 1919

The only means of access to the correspondence and dispatches of the Foreign Office is through the contemporary handwritten Registers in the Reference Room of the Public Record Office. The correspondents were statesmen, ambassadors, consuls, spies, British travellers abroad and foreign citizens from every part of the world. This consular reporting and intelligence gathering system provides what is often the only consistent series of reports in existence on the political and economic history of many countries. Three sets of Foreign Office Registers have been published on microfiche together with the contemporary indexes. Since documents listed in the Registers cannot be identified and retrieved without their Class List numbers the relevant Class List number has been added to each microfiche. Researchers are generally interested in the diplomatic correspondence with a particular country. The Registers and Indexes have been published in the following groups of countries.

Please inquire about additional subsets; The P.R.O. Foreign Office Registers are part of NIDS-UK and Ireland, but are supplied as a separate series; They do not form part of a subscription to NIDS

Great Britain

#### 2,949 fiche

Russia, Persia and Central Asia, 1793-1919
 Great Britain
 1,211 fiche



# International Related Serials

(Organized Alphabetically by Country)

Please inquire about minimum orders



#### Armenia

#### Avangard\*

1965 - 1973

Yerevan, Armenia

Please inquire for additional information

#### **Golos Armenii**

1955 - 1972 Yerevan, Armenia 1990-present also available

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61048

#### Ria Taza\*

1957 - 1980

Yerevan, Armenia

Please inquire for additional information

#### Azerbaijan

#### Azarbaijan Kanjlari\*

1953 - 1960 Baku, Azerbaijan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Azarbaijan Muallimi\*

1958 - 1961 Baku, Azerbaijan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Molodezh' Azerbaidzhana\*

1956-1958 & 1963-1969 Baku, Azerbaijan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Vyshka\*

1964 - present Baku, Azerbaijan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Georgia

#### Chernomorskii Viestnik\*

Batumi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

#### Kaurasische Post\*

1907-1908, 1912-1914 & 1918 Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

#### Kavkaz\*

1846 - 1852 Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

#### Literaturli Gazeti\*

1959 - 1962

Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

#### Literaturli Sak`art`velo\*

1988 - present Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

#### Molodezh' Gruzii\*

1961 - 1982

Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

#### Novoe Obozrienie\*

1899

Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

#### Sakhalkho Ganatleba\*

1959 - 1964

Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

#### Shargin Shafagi\*

1958

Tbilisi, Georgia

Please inquire for additional information

#### Zaria Vostoka\*

1922 - 1954

Tbilisi, Georgia Scattered missing periods

Please inquire for additional information

#### Kazakhstan

#### Alma-Atinskaia Pravda\*

1956 - 1957

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Kazakhstanskaia Pravda\*

1940 & 1942-1960

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan Scattered missing periods

Please inquire for additional information

#### K'inkh'egaman Bairakkh\*

1940 & 1942-1960

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan

Scattered missing periods

Please inquire for additional information

#### Kommunizm Tughi\*

1957 & 1959-1980

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Leninshil Zhas\*

1956-1961 & 1971-present

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan Scattered missing periods

Please inquire for additional information

#### Leninskaia Smena\*

1956 - 1969

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Qazaq Adebieti\*

1956 - 1967

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Qazaqstan Mughalimi\*

1956 - present

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Sotsialistik Qazaqstan\*

1943 - 1986

Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan Scattered missing periods

Please inquire for additional information

#### Za Bol' Shevistskie Kilhozy\*

1949

Zaisan, Kazakhstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Kyrgyzstan

#### Komsomolets Kirgizii\*

1957-1958 & 1962-1964 Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Kyzyl Kyrgyzstan\*

1951 - 1956

Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Leninchil Zhash\*

1961

Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### **Mugalimder Gazetasy**\*

1958

Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Qirghizston Haqiqati\*

1958 - 1959

Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Sovetskaia Kirgiziia\*

1940 & 1942-1954

Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan Scattered missing periods

Please inquire for additional information

#### Sovetskaya Kirgiziya

1955 - 1972

Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61059

#### Sovettik Kyrgyzstan\*

1956 - 1980

Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Tajikistan

#### Gazetai Muallimon\*

1958

Dushanbe, Tajikistan

1 reel 35mm

#### Kommunist Tadzhikistana

1955 - 1972

Dushanbe, Tajikistan 1958, 1939 & 1943-1954 also available on 13 reels 35mm

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61049

#### Komsomolets Tadzhikistana\*

1958-1965 & 1983-1990

Dushanbe, Tajikistan

16 reels 35mm

#### Komsomoli Tojikiston\*

1959 - 1961

Dushanbe, Tajikistan

13 reels 35mm

#### Maorif va Madaniiat\*

1959 - 1979

Dushanbe, Tajikistan

21 reels 35mm

#### Sovet Tozhikistoni\*

1955 - 1985

Dushanbe, Tajikistan

38 reels 35mm

#### Tochikistoni Soveti\*

1955 - 1980

Dushanbe, Tajikistan

31 reels 35mm

#### Tochikistoni Surkh\*

1939, 1946 & 1951-1954 Dushanbe, Tajikistan

5 reels 35mm

#### Turkmenistan

#### Iash Kommunist\*

1958 - 1964

Ashkhabad, Turkmenistan *Scattered missing periods* 

Please inquire for additional information

#### Komsomolets Turkmenistana\*

1958-1965 & 1983-1987 Ashkhabad, Turkmenistan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Mugallymlar Gazeti\*

1958 & 1961-1964

Ashkhabad, Turkmenistan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Sovet Turkmenistany\*

1943, 1945-1947 & 1951-1980

Ashkhabad, Turkmenistan

Please inquire for additional

Please inquire for additiona information

#### Turkmenskaia Iskra

1955 - 1989

Ashgabat, Turkmenistan 1940, 1942-1948 & 1951-1960 also available

35 reels 35mm Catalog# 61066

#### Zakaspiiskoe Obozrenie\*

1896-1897 & 1899-1900 Ashkhabad, Turkmenistan

Please inquire for additional information

#### **United States**

### Asian Wall Street Journal (Weekly)

1979 - 2001 New York, NY, USA 55 reels 35mm Catalog# 60623

#### Wall Street Journal - Asia

1976 - 2002 New York, NY, USA **317 reels 35mm Catalog# 60622** 

#### Uzbekistan

#### Esh Leninchi\*

1954, 1957, 1958-1959 & 1962 Tashkent, Uzbekistan

#### 4 reels 35mm

### Komsomolets Uzbekistana\*

1957-1970 & 1983-1990 Tashkent, Uzbekistan **19 reels 35mm** 

#### Lenin Bairag'y\*

1962 - 1990 Tashkent, Uzbekistan **26 reels 35mm** 

#### Okraina\*

1892 - 1893 Samarkand, Uzbekistan

Please inquire for additional information

#### Pravda Vostoka

1955 - 1972 Tashkent, Uzbekistan 1930-1954 also available on 43 reels 35mm

18 reels 35mm Catalog# 61054

#### Qizil Uzbekiston\*

1951 - 1964 Tashkent, Uzbekistan Scattered missing periods 25 reels 35mm

#### Sovet Uzbekistoni\*

1965 - present Tashkent, Uzbekistan **34 reels 35mm** 

#### Stalinskoe Znamia\*

1949 Andizhan, Uzbekistan **1 reel 35mm** 

#### Turkestanskaia Pravda\*

1923

Tashkent, Uzbekistan

1 reel 35mm

#### **Uzbekistanskaia Pravda**\*

933

Tashkent, Uzbekistan

1 reel 35mm

#### Uzbekiston Madaniati\*

1971 - 1980 Tashkent, Uzbekistan **6 reels 35mm** 

#### Uzbekistoni Surkh\*

1954 - 1964 Tashkent, Uzbekistan **7 reels 35mm** 

## **UMI Dissertation Publishing**

Soon after its founding in 1938, UMI became the publisher of record for U.S. doctoral dissertations. To this day, ProQuest fills that role for graduate students whose dissertations and masters theses have been accepted by accredited institutions throughout North America.

#### **How UMI's Dissertation Program Works**

Dissertations and theses available from ProQuest /UMI are used by researchers in all fields of study. The ProQuest /UMI dissertation product line – which consists of bibliographic data, indexing, access tools and the published documents themselves – is recognized worldwide because of its comprehensive coverage, high-quality information and rigorous editorial control.

The online ProQuest Dissertation & Theses Database (PQDT) catalogs over 2 million doctoral dissertations and master's theses, dating from the first U.S. dissertation in 1861. Thousands more are added yearly. Over one million dissertations and theses are available in full page image in microform and paper, both bound and unbound. Many are also available in digital format, for downloading over the Web. Dissertations can be located and ordered on a standing order basis or via:

- ProQuest Dissertations & Theses, which provides searching capabilities and online access to
  citations and abstracts for every title in the database. Titles published since 1997 are available
  in .PDF digital format and have citation and abstract, plus 24 page previews available.
  Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- ProQuest Dissertation Express for both individuals and libraries. If you have a specific title in mind, Dissertation Express will let you look it up by title, author or publication number. Once you find it, you can place your order immediately via our online ordering system. Use this service when you know exactly which dissertation you need to order. Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- DATRIX Direct custom computerized search service (please see the DATRIX form enclosed in this document). This is an individualized search we perform for you based on your specific research topic.
- UMI Digital Archiving and Access Program Ask your UMI representative about this new access and preservation service for institutions.



**Direct to you** Successful research depends on your sources. That's why if you're preparing to start a research project, it makes sense to first find out what's been written in your area of interest. You'll not only avoid duplicating someone else's work, you'll benefit from their research. You could search the titles of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses yourself—if you have the time and patience. Or you can have DATRIX Direct conduct a dissertation search for you that's exhaustive, not exhausting.



Discover sources unique to your topic DATRIX Direct is an individualized search that gives a one-of-a-kind listing of only those dissertation citations directly relevant to your specific research topic. The result is a computer printout of exactly the bibliographic citations you need. No more and no less. It could be as many as five hundred or as few as none (informing you that your research topic is totally unexplored).

Because it's a computerized search, DATRIX Direct is comprehensive—through UMI's vast computer database of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses dating back to 1861. And with thousands of citations being added to the database every month, DATRIX Direct is more up-to-date than any printed source. ■ Each citation includes a title, author, degree, date, institution, subject category, and order number, as well as where the abstract can be found in UMI's monthly publication Dissertation Abstracts International or the bi monthly Masters Abstracts

How to order your search To organize your search, complete both sides of the DATRIX Direct Search Request form and send it to UMI at the address shown. ■

The results of your DATRIX Direct search will be sent first-class mail and should arrive within two weeks of receipt of your order. For faster service, call us toll free at 800-521-3042; outside the U.S. and Canada, call 734-761-4700, ext. 7044

### SUBJECT CATEGORIES Dissertation Abstracts International is arranged by subject categories.

These categories have been selected by the authors to identify their dissertations.

#### The Humanities and Social Sciences

COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS           Architecture         .0729           Art History         .0377           Cinema         .0900           Dance         .0378           Design and Decorative Arts         .0389           Fine Arts         .0357           Information Science         .0723           Journalism         .0391           Landscape Architecture         .0399           Mass Communications         .0708           Music         .0413           Speech Communication         .0459           Theater         .0465           Theater         .0459           Adult and Continuing         .0515           Administration         .0515           Agricultural         .0517 <th>  Physical   0523    </th> <th>  PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION,   AND THEOLOGY   Philosophy   .0422   Religion   .0318   .0321   .0329   .0319   .0329   .0319   .0320   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329</th> <th>Medieval         .0581           Modern         .0582           Black         .0328           Church         .0330           African         .0331           Asia, Australia, and Oceania         .0332           Canadian         .0333           European         .0335           Latin American         .0333           Middle Eastern         .0333           United States         .0337           History of Science         .0585           Saw         .0398           Political Science         .0616           General         .0615           International Law and         .0616           Public Administration         .0617           Recreation         .0814           Social Work         .0452           Social Work         .0452           Social Work         .0626           Criminology and Penology         .0627           Demography         .0938           Ethnic and Racial Studies         .0631           Individual and Family         .0628           Individual and Family         .0628           Social Structure and         .0629           Development         .0700&lt;</th>	Physical   0523	PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION,   AND THEOLOGY   Philosophy   .0422   Religion   .0318   .0321   .0329   .0319   .0329   .0319   .0320   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329   .0329	Medieval         .0581           Modern         .0582           Black         .0328           Church         .0330           African         .0331           Asia, Australia, and Oceania         .0332           Canadian         .0333           European         .0335           Latin American         .0333           Middle Eastern         .0333           United States         .0337           History of Science         .0585           Saw         .0398           Political Science         .0616           General         .0615           International Law and         .0616           Public Administration         .0617           Recreation         .0814           Social Work         .0452           Social Work         .0452           Social Work         .0626           Criminology and Penology         .0627           Demography         .0938           Ethnic and Racial Studies         .0631           Individual and Family         .0628           Individual and Family         .0628           Social Structure and         .0629           Development         .0700<
## The Sciences and Eng BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES    Agriculture   General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL   SCIENCES	Rehabilitation and Therapy         .0382           Speech Pathology         .0460           Texicology         .0383           Horne Economics         .0386           PHYSICAL SCIENCES           Pure Sciences         Chemistry           Chemistry         .0495           Agricultural         .0749           Analytical         .0486           Biochemistry         .0497           Incrganic         .0488           Nuclear         .0738           Organic         .0490           Pharmaceutical         .0491           Physical         .0494           Polymer         .0495           Radiation         .0754           Mathematics         .0405           Physics         .0605           Actoronomy and         Astrophysics         .0606           Actoronomy and         Astrophysics         .0608           Atomic         .0748         .0749           Condensed Matter         .0618         .0608           Atomic         .0748         .0608           Atomic         .0749         .0798           Fluid and Plasma         .0759           Molecular	Engineering General

### You must COMPLETE BOTH SIDES of this form!

DATRIX DIRECT SEARCH REQUEST The success of your search depends on how accurately and specifically you describe your research needs. The information you provide below will help us create a search strategy. Please type or clearly print in ink.

DATABASE MATERIAL TO BE SEARCHED	(Please check one.)	O Dissertations & master's theses	O Dissertations only	O Master's theses only
KEYWORDS UMI's dissertation database is accessed by a search for keywords in the dissertation title. The number of relevant citations retrieved depends largely on your keyword strategy. For best results, follow the procedure below:	2			EXCLUDE
Write 1 to 3 keywords from your research topic that might appear together in the dissertation titles in our database (e.g., "Nursing Burnout"). A keyword can also be numeric ("1990") or alphanumeric ("B12"). Only dissertation titles containing all the words you list on a single line can be retrieved.	4 5 6 7			
To avoid having to list all possible word endings for a keyword, simply write the root word and an asterisk. One or more complete words must follow the root word on the same line (e.g., "Nurs", Burnout" would search for words such as "nurse, nurses, and nursing" which appear in the same titles as "burnout").	9			
Use the other lines for synonyms and alternate words and spellings (e.g., "RN; LPN; BSN").	14			
Modify words likely to appear in hundreds of titles with more specific words.				
6 If appropriate, use the right-hand column to list keywords that exclude data you don't want. (e.g., "Nurs", Home" and "Nurs", Homes" would exclude titles relating to nursing homes or home nursing. Note that the computer recognizes no word order.)	18 19	 		
SUBJECT CATEGORIES (optional) Each cita UMI's dissertation database in a subject category author. On the opposite page is a complete listing and codes. List the categories (and codes) most re research topic.	chosen by the of subject categories	DEGREE DATES (optional) You time periods (e.g.," 1990 through 199 categories such as "Education, Add each year.	3" ). This is especially reo	ommended for broad
CODE CATEGORY	INSTITUTIONS AWARDING DEGREES (optional) You may restrict the search to dissertations and master's theses prepared for specific institutions (e.g., "New York University and UCLA").			